M54 to M6 Link Road

From: Driver, Gillian <Gillian.Driver@naturalengland.org.uk>

Sent: 18 November 2020 22:04

To: M54 to M6 Link Road

Subject: RE: TRO10054 Issue specific hearing Biodiversity and Cultural Heritage (ISHT)

commencing 8th December

Hi Louise,

We will attend then. It will be me and some colleagues, but | cannot confirm who exactly and numbers until
| see the detailed agenda.

Kind regards

Ms Gillian Driver

Lead Adviser

Planning for a Better Environment — West Midlands Team

Natural England, Worcester County Hall, Spetchley Road, Worcester, WR5 2NP
Direct Dial: 0208 02 60995 / 07771 844 523

During the current coronavirus situation, Natural England staff are working remotely to provide our
services and support our customers and stakeholders. All offices and our Mail Hub are closed, so
please send any documents by email or contact us by phone or email to let us know how we can
help you. See the latest news on the coronavirus at http://www.gov.uk/coronavirus and Natural
England’s regularly updated operational update at https:/www.gov.uk/government/news/operational-
update-covid-19 .

From: M54 to M6 Link Road <M54toMé6linkroad@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Sent: 18 November 2020 10:14

To: Driver, Gillian <Gillian.Driver@naturalengland.org.uk>; M54 to M6 Link Road
<M54toMe6linkroad@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: TR010054 Issue specific hearing Biodiversity and Cultural Heritage (ISH1)commencing 8th December

Good morning Ms Driver

Thank you for your email. There are a small number of matters where the Examining Authority would particularly
benefit from Natural England’s expertise which would be best explored by oral representations at the Hearing. The
ExA would therefore very much appreciate Natural England’s attendance at the Hearing.

A more detailed agenda will be published approximately a week before the Hearings which will set out the areas
that the ExA will particularly want to explore, and it is anticipated that Biodiversity will be dealt with early in the
Hearing on 8 December. While it is very much a matter for those involved, the ExA would be content for any party to
leave after the items in which their input is required have been completed.

Kind regards
Louise Evans

Case Manager
National Infrastructure Planning



0303 444 5698

Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: louise.evans@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk (National Infrastructure)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (Casework and appeals)

Twitter: @PINSgov

Nid yw’r cyfartherbiad hwn yn gyfystyr & chyngor cyfreithiol/ This communication does not
constitute legal advice.

Edrychwch ar ein Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd cyn anfon gwybodaeth at yr Arolygiaeth
Gynllunio/ Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.
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From: Driver, Gillian <Gillian.Driver@naturalengland.org.uk>

Sent: 17 November 2020 16:07

To: M54 to M6 Link Road <M54toMe6linkroad@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: TR010054 Issue specific hearing Biodiversity and Cultural Heritage (ISH1)commencing 8th December

Dear Sir/Madam
Re: TR010054- Issue specific hearing -Biodiversity and Cultural Heritage (ISH1)

Could you please confirm that the Inspectors would be content for Natural England to address questions
for the issue specific hearings through written responses?

Kind regards

Ms Gillian Driver

Lead Adviser

Planning for a Better Environment — West Midlands Team

Natural England, Worcester County Hall, Spetchley Road, Worcester, WR5 2NP
Direct Dial: 0208 02 60995 /

Follow the West Midlands team on Twitter - @NE WestMids

www.govV.uk/natural-england

Thriving Nature

for people and planet Sellvies

During the current coronavirus situation, Natural England staff are working remotely to provide our
services and support our customers and stakeholders. All offices and our Mail Hub are closed, so
please send any documents by email or contact us by phone or email to let us know how we can
help you. See the latest news on the coronavirus at http://www.gov.uk/coronavirus and Natural




England’s regularly updated operational update at
https://lwww.gov.uk/government/news/operational-update-covid-19 .

Stay at home, protect the NHS, save lives

In an effort to reduce Natural England's carbon footprint | will, wherever possible, avoid travelling to
meetings and attend via audio, video or web conferencing.

Natural England offers two chargeable services — The Discretionary Advice Service (DAS) provides
pre-application, pre-determination and post-consent advice on proposals to developers and
consultants as well as pre-licensing species advice and pre-assent and consent advice. The Pre-
submission Screening Service (PSS) provides advice for protected species mitigation licence
applications.

These services help applicants take appropriate account of environmental considerations at an
early stage of project development, reduce uncertainty, reduce the risk of delay and added cost at a
later stage, whilst securing good results for the natural environment.

This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only.
If you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you
should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been checked for
known viruses whilst within the Natural England systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left our
systems. Communications on Natural England systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective
operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
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Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended
solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments,
you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if
you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and
auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has
taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage
caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the
Inspectorate.
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